Subject: RE: Bradbury calls for service 06/10-16/18

From: Kevin Kearney </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EA6F2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY>
Date: 6/19/18, 3:54 PM

To: Carrasco, Jesus

Got it — thanks.

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Carrasco, Jesus [mailto:JCarras@lasd.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>
Subject: RE: Bradbury calls for service 06/10-16/18

The victim left his wallet in his unlocked vehicle. The wallet contained $40.00. no witnesses and no cameras...

Jess Carrasco, Lieutenant
Temple Station

Operations Lieutenant
8838 E. Las Tunas Drive
Temple City, CA 91780
Office: (626) 292-3302

Cell: (818) 624-3868

From: Kevin Kearney [mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.orgl

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org <mailto:JCarras@lasd.org> >
Subject: RE: Bradbury calls for service 06/10-16/18

Hi Jess,

In light of recent activities, can you please share more information with me on occurred with the 488R? I'm a bit
confused. Thanks!

CALL DATE: 06/15/18 — TIME: 2021- TAG: 267 TYPE OF CALL: PETTY THEFT (488R) ADDRESS: 2331 FREEBORN ST, BRA (RESD) —
DISPATCH NARRACTIVE- INF IN A GRY LEXUS VEH WAS RANSCAKED AFTER RETURNING FROM VIEWING HOUSE FOR SALE. INF’'S WALLET
STOLEN  UNIT NARRATIVE: SEE FILE 918-07436-0511-383.

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> >
Subject: FW: Bradbury calls for service 06/10-16/18




Jess Carrasco, Lieutenant
Temple Station

Operations Lieutenant
8838 E. Las Tunas Drive
Temple City, CA 91780
Office: (626) 292-3302

Cell: (818) 624-3868

From: Tostado, Teresa M.

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 6:04 AM

To: Flores, David <DFlores@lasd.org <mailto:DFlores@lasd.org> >; Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org
<mailto:JCarras@lasd.org> >

Cc: Kearney, David M. <DMKearne@lasd.org <mailto:DMKearne@lasd.org> >; Osterman, Anthony F. <AFOsterm@lasd.org
<mailto:AFOsterm@lasd.org> >

Subject: Bradbury calls for service 06/10-16/18

Teresa Tostado, L.E.T
Operations-Temple Station

(626)292-3306
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